
Snyder, Dlane L 

From: delcandw [almndtw@labs.n&] %i 
~errt: Tussday, May 24,2005 3:05 PM - 8 
To: - Regulatory Comments 
SubJect: Jm Alexander Camments on Proposed lRPS (Salszr on mwbpmH inveuimwts) 

Thank you for allbwing comment on the Proposed IRPS ( S a k  on nondepoerff Investments). We am m he pmess of 
sorting through our own contra& and would Mer the following comments to &&st In bringing greater darification to the 
matter. 

I w w l d  offer a definitions page for h e  following: 
fhltd party brokerage mgement (k thls a nehvorlrh.rg agmmnt as dellned by the NASD, a dmple contract, between 
what parties, ek.7) 
CUSO (Can this be an Indlvidual?) 
Dual employee (Who is It and how is this ~Qbltshed'l) 
Broker (RegLkrmd R e p ~ ~ 7 ~  
Brokerage Flm (Broker10eald) 
Feel free to add mom 

In the supplemental information (lntroductbn) to the proposed IRPS un pages 4 and 5, it L unclmr as to what is requird 
at a m i n i m .  F a  example, is It requlmd that a ndwddng ag-nt (m) h t  between the credit unlon and the 
Erokerrt3ealer In all cam. NASD Rule 2350 h p h s  the exMmce of guch an agwment. Language at the bottom of 
page four lmplles the edstenoe of such an arrangwnent, but d m  not m q t h  such. At the top of page five you address 
third party brokerage arrangement as &her bdatml of multilateral. Both afmgmerrts lnvdvu a credlt union and a 
bmker (an 'ndkidual I assume). fhe rnult9atd amnpment hvolves an unregistered CUSO. N e h  arrangement 
addressed the BrokepMler (brotwage m). Are yw +Q that a m d  b h m n  the credit u n h  and the broker 
dealer (brokerags firm) does not have to exls!? 

The s , e n t m  on page 5 that says, m a  SEC e- a CUSO to rel;rb?w a8 a broker.. ." may be mlshdlng. A broker Is 
a person. We use the langwe synonymously with the term regisbd repmk i t iw .  

Is the CUSO to reglstw as a b k e r  or as a licensed bdmage Rnn? B m s e  h the next sentence you reference the 
'bro kmge  firm: 

Let's go back to the same language anU view It from tm dlffemt pmpedwe~. I am a dud employee. I am paid by the 
&it unlm for my sewices a Vice President and under a nstwwWng mngement the c r d R  union receives all of my 
n o n w r i t y  genwated Income. Do I fM kl the shes well as a m ~ s b d  b m k  or does what is said at the top of page 
five ehanw in anyway because I am a dud employee? Can I bs a CUSO end a duel employee at the same time? If I 
m an independent broker not employed by the d l t  unlon. It segms to red dlffmtly. 

In the middle of page five, The federal d l t  union may bring a tMrd pwty verPdor, the broker, to its members.. ." Is the 
third party being dmcribed the brokemge firm, the broker or can ft b M? 

To the tRPS, on peg@ 15, you state the SEC R q u i m t :  "The credk u n b  must have e wrltten contract with any 
broker that of& brokerage s w h s  on the d t t  unh's prendses." Agah, are we rehing to an individual (the broker 
better  JIM as a registered represeantaWe) a the brokerage fH? The paragraph following this statmernt does not 
bring darlty to the question. 

On page 18, under the description of the dative msponslbilities of the d R  union and the brokerage fim, you have a 
'musr between the credlt unlon and the brokerage Arm In certah languaga Mng in the mhd. However, It's still 
undetermined as to whether s wntract needs to exlst between the &It union and the broke- fin. 

On page 21 regarding dual emplopas, It is almost implied that brokered dud mplopes have a casual role in thelr 
involvement wW1 the credit unlon. 1 am a CPA and CFP@ and the Vlce Pmident of the e d i t  union. I also do financial 
plannlng and fee-based asW management. I do perfann w>mmCslM level sale8 perlodiwlly. The statement, "The 
duties perfwmed for Um credlt unlm should not bring the mptOY88 into contact with members that might also purchase 
non4epcsit investments." This may be an ImposslWllfy for rome such a5 mdf. As Vice President of the credit union 
and also as a financid planner, I am continually advidng people on rdlnance of loans, laddering certlfkates of deposit, 
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llquidlty weds, trm- of amsub frum one Institutlm to amher. I am also a VW PR person fnr the eredlt union and 
peopk approach me knowing that I sew in both apackh. I have a complex pet lcs.  R d i  that 'for some &It 
unions, Instead d a d h m  to a sepmfion of d u h ,  but %dhdng to a wpamtion of who we sea and waft upon, may be 
an impwsibillty. 

WIY the p r o p o d  mguhUon dlow a dual employee with a brokerage pradlce b pay rent to the credN u n h  and to keep 
dl of the in- cpmtlng under the one rental cmWd and to also h a m  the a m d  contrstct bdwm the brokerage 
firm and the broker, wl€hwt there &sting s mlmd Mween the bmk6rqJe ffrm and the Wit union. No one has been 
able to answer this questh fm m. To restate the question, wlll # a h y s  be mandam to'have a nehoddng 
agreement h place as NASD Rub 2350 tmplb MWWM the credtt mlon and the brokerage firm. If you wre to give a 
w i n g  reply m tht last qwstrcm, R would be w d m .  

Respectfully submitted, 
Jams  F. Alexander, VP 

James F. Alexander, CPA, CFP@ 
Objedw Financial Planning and lulve$tmmt Advim 
vm PresIdenr - m unw Fsdera\ C M  Union 
3600 University Ave. 
Morgantown, WV 26505 
304598-W74 direct llne 
304-508-5018 fax 
304-826-6395 dl 
atexander@labs.nel 

SecuMes and Inwestml Addsory mkw oll$red fhmgh Allegheny hmestmenB, M., 3000 McMtigM Easi Ddve, 
Pittsburgh, PA, 1523, BOPBgS-3880 
PAember NASWSIPC 

ConRdsntiality Note: Thls m e s q e  is intended for only by the individual or entity to w h i  it b addmsed and may 
contain information that Is prMleged, o o n ~ t l a l ,  and ex- from d i m r e  under applhble law. If the reader of this 
mesaage Is not the intended recipient or the employee or aggnt wonsfbh for delivering the message to the inlnded 
recipient, you are hereby n a W  that any diminat ion,  dktributhn or copying of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. If you have received this mmunht ion in m, pleas8 conW the sender immedieteiy and destroy the 
materid In its entirety, whether electronic or hard mpy. Thank wu. 


